

SHEPARDSON PTO

Monday April 8, 2019

6:00pm

Location: School Library

Meeting called to order: David Worford, President, 6:00 pm

In attendance: Caitlin Yates, Sarah Putman, David Worford, Heather Castañeda, Pam Rice, Kelli Wallace, Angela Mitchell, Alissa Poduska, April Price

Minutes: Approved

Officers' Reports

President's Report, David Worford

- Star Stampede this Thursday

Principal's Report, Alissa Poduska

- Drafted an alumni letter to help raise money for the playground
- Letter being sent to Mary Kay Sommers who is going to send it out to her contacts.

New Business

Budget Draft, David for Belinda Daniels

- Need to input \$400 for PBL
- Fall grant was made to match this year's spending
- Lego money wasn't spent this year
 - Will be put toward the playground fund
 - Need to keep it allocated for next year, though
- Discussion around the best way to allocate and adjust the budget for next year and meet all the requirements. Will revisit next meeting

Calendar, David Worford

- Still being developed, tabled to next month

Old Business

May 1 Dance, David Worford

- Mr. U hosting folk dance May 13, 2019
- Start time 6:00 pm
- PTO to provide 100 popsicles
- Will be held on the soccer fields

Special Request, Pam Rice for Angela Mitchell

- Request PTO purchase a few extra yearbooks in case of an ordering mishap or to gift to a few students who wouldn't otherwise be able to get one.
- Request up to \$225 for 15 yearbooks
- Moved, seconded, approved

2019-2020 Board and Chair Positions

- Board
 - President—Kelli Wallace
 - Vice President—Caitlin Yates
 - 2nd Vice President—Alissa Poduska
 - Past President—David Worford
 - Ways & Means—Melina Rodionov
 - Treasurer—_____
 - Secretary—Pam Rice
 - Staff Representative—Angela Mitchell
 - VIPS Coordinator—April Price
 - SAC Representative--_____
 - Member at Large—_____
 - Member at Large—_____
 - Chelsea, Sarah, Heather all willing to fill in where necessary
- Committees Needed
 - Book Fair—_____
 - Star Stampede—Maybe April Price???
 - Movie Night—_____
 - Milk Caps—_____
 - Decades Dance—_____
 - Yearbook—Pam Rice and Cherie Worford, probably
 - Directory—Chelsea Hill?
 - Trivia Night—Caitlin Yates?
 - T-shirts—Caitlin Yates?

4th/5th Playground, David Worford

- The ad-hoc committee has been meeting looking for grants and other sources of funding
- Have five grants pending
- Received two donations this week of \$500 each
- Other parents are also looking for grants
- Currently have \$32,000 in account with a target goal of \$120,000

Meeting Adjourned: 6:56 pm

Minutes compiled by Pam Rice